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09 November 2018 
 
Dear Ms Wilding 
 
Nationally Significant Infrastructure Project 
National Grid – North Wales Connection Project 
Registration of Interest Response 
 
Thank you for your consultation regarding the above development.  

Public Health England (PHE) would like to be included as an interested party.   

We have no further comments to make since our last communication with yourselves 
and look forward to being copied in on future correspondence. 

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions or concerns.  

Yours sincerely 

 

Environmental Hazards & Emergencies Dept  
On behalf of Public Health England  
Nsipconsultations@phe.gov.uk  
 

Please mark any correspondence for the attention of National Infrastructure Planning Administration. 

Your Ref: EN020015 
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